

Zappala, Chuck

From: Rene.Balanga@faa.gov
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2005 5:56 AM
To: Hankins, Danny
Cc: Wayne L. Morris (E-mail)
Subject: Re: Experimental License Apps

Danny:

Thanks for the e-mail. I've been on TDY for a while and have not been able to remotely check my voice-mails. I have reviewed the channels below, and they look good to me. The way you have the 8.33 KHz channels will provide you 6 adjacent channels and providing a small frequency guard-band between the lowest and highest 8.33 KHz channel to 136.200 MHz and 136.275 MHz.

If you haven't sent up the Experimental License applications to the FCC, yet, please let me know when you do. If you could also provide me the registration number or application number assigned to your request, in order for us to contact the FCC and try to expedite the process further.

Thanks, again...

Best Regards,
RJ

~~~~~  
RJ Balanga  
ATC Spectrum Engineering Services  
Technical Operations Services (AJW-63)  
FAA Headquarters  
800 Independence Ave, SW  
Room 715  
Washington, DC 20591  
Voice: 202.267.3819  
Fax: 202.267.5901  
~~~~~

-----"Hankins, Danny" <dhankins@cessna.textron.com> wrote: -----

To: Rene Balanga/AWA/FAA@FAA
From: "Hankins, Danny" <dhankins@cessna.textron.com>
Date: 08/24/2005 04:34PM
cc: "Wayne L. Morris (E-mail)" <wayne.morris@L-3com.com>
Subject: Experimental License Apps

RJ,

Hope you got my voice messages responding to your message that Experimental FCC licenses will be required for continued T&E of the VHF swap frequencies.

In addition to the 25 kHz spacing for 136.225 and 136.250 with emission designator 6K00A3E, we would also like to include the 8.33 frequencies with emission designator 5K00A3E that are contained within the two 25 kHz channels for a total of six 8.33 frequencies. As you know, ICAO regs are the accepted standard for 8.33 kHz frequencies and channel designations throughout much of the world. The 8.33 channel designations and actual frequencies (to four decimal places) that we would like to request on our applications would be as follows:

Channel - Frequency
136.215 - 136.2167

136.230 - 136.2250
136.235 - 136.2333
136.240 - 136.2417
136.255 - 136.2500
136.260 - 136.2583

Please let us know if this is acceptable to you. We would rather know up front than submit applications with frequencies that will not be authorized.

Best Regards,

Danny Hankins
Engineer, Technologist Sr.
Cessna Aircraft Company
Phone: (316) 517-7053
Fax: (316) 206-8396
Email: dhankins@cessna.textron.com